
VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

May 4,2006 e[# //YfYJT 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 050955-TX - Compliance Investigation of Cypress Communications 
Operating Company, LLC for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access 
to Company Records 

cp$p - To Whom It May Concern: 
Colin ,- 

In response to Notice dated April 21, 2006, enclosed you will find Cypress Communications 
Operating Company, LLC' s voluntary contribution of $3,500.00 made payable to the Florida CTR .-, 

ECR Public Service Commission for deposit in the General Revenue Fund. By receipt of this 
payment, Certificate No. 8176 shall not be cancelled for apparent violation of Section GCL - 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records. 

OPC ,-" 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. RW -. 

SGR .-" 
SGA ,- Regards, 

SEX ol-M J-Q&bb I, r r  
Deena K. Snipes 

Cc: RandyNew 
CMP: Watts, Howell, Ollila 
GCL: Tan, Fordham 
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Raquel Tully 

From: Paula Mer 

Sent: 

To : Raquel Tully 

cc: Ray Kennedy 

Subject: FW. 

__-__I---_ - _ _  - I"-I - - "  . _---I _ _  . 111 _____-I_____ __.___ - _ _  

Monday, May 08,2006 2:36 PM 

All to General Revenue Fund. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 2:36 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 

General Revenue Fund 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 2:35 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: W: 

Please respond. Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, May 08,2006 2:31 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

we received a check fro $3,500.00 from Cypress Communications, Docket #050955-TX. How would you like me to deposit this. 

5/8/2006 




